

ROBERT SMITH

Land Surveyor

Phone: (0123)-456-789 | Email: info@qwikresume.com | Website: Qwikresume.com

SUMMARY

A dedicated professional with diverse experience in land surveying and administration. Over ten years of experience with strong knowledge in field and office land surveying work including construction surveying, land measurement, land partition, topographic work and field work for as-built drawings. Good management of field data for entry to engineering programs and excellent interpersonal skills.

CORE COMPETENCIES

land surveyor.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Land Surveyor

ABC Corporation - September 2008 – May 2014

Key Deliverables:

- Preparation of House Stakeout/Computations for layout, Computations for sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water line layout.
- Surveys, Physical Improvement Surveys, and the creation of Construction Stakeout Plans, and monitoring surveys.
- Documentation & Co-Ordination with Architects and Engineers at Construction Stages.
- Responsible for all survey and setout works, structural elements set out and as-built survey.
- Assisting in planning work schedules, plan steps and accomplishment procedures.
- Learned to function as a qualified professional within land development projects.
- Performed other duties as deemed necessary by the Team or Crew Leader.

Land Surveyor

ABC Corporation - 2003 – 2008

Key Deliverables:

- Columbus, Ga Oct 2001-Aug 2003 Organized and entered field data. Operated motorized vehicles and equipment such as Suvs, trucks. Performed heavy labor such as ditch digging and hauling.
- Used grouting trowels to apply grout between joints of bricks and tiles.
- Transported materials, tools and machines to installation sites.
- Used a pick and shovel to dig, spread and level dirt and gravel.
- Recorded information on what artifacts were found.
- Continually cleaned work areas and equipment.
- This is Dummy Description data, Replace with job description relevant to your current role.

ROBERT SMITH

Land Surveyor

Phone: (0123)-456-789 | Email: info@qwikresume.com | Website: Qwikresume.com

EDUCATION

- - (Fairfax County Public School System)